GEORGE NYMPTON & QUEEN'S NYMPTON PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council: Nan Maxwell, The Old Cob Barn, George Nympton, South Molton, EX36 4JE.

Tel: 01769 579723, Email: gnqnparishclerk@gmail.com

Meeting of George Nympton & Queen's Nympton Parish Council

20th January 20222

Minutes of Meeting

Councillors Present-Jon Ride (Chair), Richard Toller, Adele Poole, Trevor Allen, Ian Horsnell, Mark Dean, Roger Gay.

2022/001-Apologies/Attendance Register-Apologies were received from Trudy Herniman who had another commitment.

2022/002-Disclosable Pecuniary Interest-Roger Gay confirmed a pecuniary interest in agenda item 2022/010.1

2022/003-Minutes of Previous Meeting-The minutes of the previous meeting were unanimously approved and signed by Jon Ride.

2020/004-Announcements from the Chair-Jon Ride welcomed Sue and Tom who have recently moved to the village and thanked them for attending the meeting.

Jon asked the meeting to consider including planning applications 74607 & 74626 in this meeting. The Councillors unanimously agreed to include under agenda item 2022/010.

2022/005-Democratic 15 Minutes/Public Question Time-There were no questions from the members of the public present.

2022/006-County Councillor's Slot-Jeremy Yabsley sent apologies. He was attending mandatory training.

2022/007-District Councillor's Slot-Eric Ley sent apologies. He was attending mandatory training.

2022/008-Financial Matters-

2022/008.1-Account Balances-Community Account: £6,844.57. Business Saver Account: £1,638.99

2022/008.2-Cheque no. 100361 to Nan Maxwell for McAfee invoice £59.99 raised and signed.

2020/009-Dispensation Requests-Roger Gay asked to leave the meeting while planning application 74599 was being discussed.

2020/010-Planning Matters.

2020/010.1 Planning Application reference 74599. Construction of a new dung store at Parsonage Farm, George Nympton, EX36 4JD.

The Council unanimously voted in favour of the application.

2020/010.2-Planning Application reference 74607. Variations of conditions 2 (approved plans) & 5 (transport plan) attached to planning permission 60841 to allow an additional 9500 tons of crop

feedstock to be imported from neighbouring farms at Great Hele Barton Farm AD Plant, Great Hele Lane, South Molton, EX36 4LB.

The Council discussed the application and agreed to submit comments on the planning portal. Jon Ride to circulate a draft of the Council's response for approval before closing date of February 7th.

2020/010.2-Planning Application reference74626. Variations of conditions 2 (approved plans) and 4 (transport plan) attached to planning permission 60842 (relocation of approved infrastructure & construction of additional at the anaerobic digestion plant) to allow an additional 9500 tons of crop feedstock to be imported from neighbouring farms into the AD plant- used to create additional renewable energy at Great Hele Barton Farm AD Plant, Great Hele Lane, South Molton, EX36 4LB.

The Council discussed the application and agreed to submit comments on the planning portal. Jon Ride to circulate a draft of the Council's response for approval prior to the closing date of February 7^{th} .

2020/011-Village Hall-Adel Poole provided an update. The refurbishment of the bar area is complete and the new windows and doors have been fitted. The next planned project is a porch & ramp at the front entrance. Adele is looking at fund sourcing and several fundraising/ social events are planned from February onwards. A Jubilee Celebration/ Fete is being planned for Friday June 2nd and volunteers to help would be very welcome.

2020/012-Correspondence-Email re overnight closure of road between North Aller Roundabout and Bish Mill Roundabout, 10pm-6am, 24th to 27th January.

2022/013-AOB-Adele Poole said she knew of a potential interest in the Parish Councillor vacancy. She asked if the Council had any objections to spouses of current members of the Council applying. There were no objections and anyone interested should contact Jon or Nan.

2022/014-Date of Next Meeting-Thursday March 17th 2022.